Rachel Tibbetts

From: George Smith

Sent: 21 November 2019 15:12

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 19/02075/F - The Old Vicarage

From: lain Osenton <iain.osenton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2019 15:06

To: George Smith <George.Smith@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 19/02075/F - The Old Vicarage

Hi George,
Thanks for attaching the photos.

Regarding the hedge, I'm still concerned the amount of shade offered by the hedge to the north most property will
be a cause of dispute between the property/hedge owner once occupied.

Regarding the planting, I'm happy for this to be conditioned as discussed.
Kind Regards,

lain Osenton

Arboricultural Officer (South)
Environmental services
Cherwell District Council
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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